
 

 

August 12, 2014 
 

IFB Y14-629-DG 
 

PORTABLE FOOD PREPARATION AND POINT OF SALE CARTS FOR THE 
ORANGE COUNTY CONVENTION CENTER 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
This addendum is hereby incorporated into the bid documents of the solicitation 
referenced above.  The following items are clarifications to the original document. 
 
1. QUESTION:  My workers’ compensation and general liability insurance are in the 

name of K2 Evolution LLC.  All employees for both TDC and K2 are employees 
of K2 Evolution LLC.  Because I am 100% owner of both companies, this has not 
been an issue.  In the bid document, the verification of employment status with 
the U.S. Department of Homeland Security and all other employee based 
requirements would be with K2 Evolution LLC.  Is this an issue? 

 
 ANSWER:  Due to the insurance requirement, it would benefit you to submit your 

bid documents in the name of the company that has the coverage and list the 
other company as a subcontractor. 

 
2. QUESTION:  When we provide a delivery date, is it to be an actual date, allowing 

for 30 days for an award to be made?  Or can it be stated as X number of days 
from the award of the contract? 

 
 ANSWER:  Delivery can be stated as X number of days from award of contract. 
 
3. QUESTION:  Overall height with bulkhead – just to confirm that this number prior 

to the soft touch mechanism with the monitor mounts?  Also, there are some 
discrepancies between the work document and the drawings – which one should 
be used as the preferred measurement? 

 
 ANSWER:  The height includes the soft touch mechanism and we need to keep 

the maximum height of the cart below 8’6” to move through the buildings doors. 
 
4. QUESTION:  Sneeze guards – these are described as stainless steel.  Is this a 

solid stainless unit (meaning top, face, and sides) or tempered glass with 
stainless steel hardware, or tempered glass with stainless steel top shelf and 
hardware? 

 
 ANSWER:  Sneeze Guards shall conform to Florida Health Department 

requirements and shall be a tempered glass with stainless hardware and a 
stainless top shelf. 



 

ADDENDUM NO 1.  
PAGE 2 OF 3 
Y14-629-DG 

5. QUESTION:  Slide out stainless steel shelves – are drop shelves acceptable?  
There are some instances where a slide out would interfere with equipment 
placement. 

 
 ANSWER:  Drop shelves will work as long as they have heavy duty hinges. 
 
6. QUESTION:  Door counts – can more doors be added as manufacturer believes 

necessary, or if it calls out for one door and there is room for three, should the 
additional space be open storage? 

 
 ANSWER:  Additional doors are ok if room allows. 
 
7. QUESTION:  Cash drawers – would you like cash drawers included at the POS 

locations? 
 
 ANSWER:  No – our POS systems have their own cash drawers. 
 
8. QUESTION:  Grill Cart – using a ventless Giles FSH-5, which is a great hood 

system and one we use quite regularly leaves me with the following – in order for 
the Giles hood to work properly, it has to be located “X” number of inches from 
the grill surface.  That being said, the overall height of the portable would be 
approximately 9’6”.  The depth of the portable would also need to be 
approximately 3’9” as a steel frame is needed to house the unit.  This cart would 
not have the ability to have an adjustable bulkhead.  It would ship in two pieces 
and need to have the steel frame with Files unit and bulkhead installed onsite as 
it is too tall for the interior of an 18 wheeler trailer for shipping. 

 
 ANSWER:  The grill cart would need to be adjustable, as the building’s door 

height is 9’, which means that the total cart height must be under 8’6”, to ensure 
that the cart can be moved throughout the building.  If you are recommending a 
solutio9n where the top portion of the cart is removable (for initial shipment), it 
must still meet that requirement.  If your solution is to utilize a two piece grill cart 
with a removable top (containing the hood system), you must provide 
documentation as to the weight of the top, and how the top portion of the cart is 
installed in place and removed prior to movement through the building. 

 
9. QUESTION:  Do I have the flexibility to bid this project as stated and also provide 

an alternative bid with might be more economical complete with renderings and 
description? 

 
 ANSWER:  Yes, you may provide alternate options that would be considered. 

 
All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA 
 
a. The bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by completing the 

applicable section in the solicitation or by completion of the acknowledgement 
information on the addendum.  Either form of acknowledgement must be 
completed and returned not later than the date and time for receipt of the bid or 
proposal. 

 
b. Receipt acknowledged by: 
 
 
__________________________________      ________________________ 
Authorized Signer     Date Signed 
 
__________________________________ 
Title 
 
__________________________________ 
Name of Bidder 
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